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13 September 2018

OUR Memorandum No. MTTP 2018-18

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 / 927-6084 * P.O.Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 * email: our@upd.edu.ph

To: ALL CONCERNED
Through: College Secretaries & Graduate Program Coordinators
From:

University Registrar

w@% ESA T. PAYOGAYONG, PhD

Subject: Important Dates for the First Semester 2018-2019

Please be reminded of the following important dates for the First Semester 2018-2019:

Deadline for Dropping Subjects
Deadline for filing Leave of Absence (LOA)

Deadline for Graduating students
to clear their deficiencies

End of Classes
Integration Period

Final Examinations

Lantern Parade
Start of Christmas break (for students)

Deadline for Grade Submission

Thank you.

cc: College Deans
Cash Office
OVCAA
OVCSA

Dylene/OUR2018

Wednesday, October 31, 2018
Friday, November 16, 2018
Friday, November 16, 2018

Monday, December 3, 2018

Tuesday, December 4, 2018
Wednesday, December 5 to Thursday,
December 13, 2018

Friday, December 14, 2018

Saturday, December 15, 2018

Friday, December 21, 2018

Admission & Registration ext. 4555, 4556, 4564 / admission.our@upd.edu.ph * ARS-CRS Support ext. 4560
Transcript ext. 4561, 4562 / 927-3422 / transcript@upd.edu.ph * Records ext. 4559 ,4563 / records.our@upd.edu.ph
Publications & UC Secretariat ex. 4554, 4558 / uc.secretariat.upd@gmail.com / pucss.our@upd.edu.ph




